
Holy Trinity Church

Headington Quarry, Oxford



Trinity Road



Trinity above the Trees



Entering the Churchyard



Holy Trinity Sign



View of Holy Trinity



The Other Side of Holy Trinity



Entrance to Holy Trinity



Holy Trinity Sanctuary



Altar Area



Cloth Behind Altar



Altar Window

 Stained glass window 

above the altar

 Installed in 1951

 Memorial to those who died 

in World War Two

 Designed by Sir J. Ninian 

Comper

 Christ in Glory

 Trinity at the very top

 Crests of  Lord Nuffield and 

the Diocese of Oxford



Chancel Organ

 Built by Kenneth 

Tickell

 From Northampton

 Installed in 1992

 To the left of the altar 

as you face the altar

 Much more 

renovation at this time



The Pulpit



The Undecorated Pulpit



Pulpit Window

 Stained glass 

window above 

the pulpit

 South wall

 A winged angel,

 holding a Bible 

verse, John 3:16



The View from the Pulpit



The Lewis Pew



Another Angle



The Plaque



The Narnia Window



About the Narnia Window

 Installed in the North 

aisle in 1991

 A memorial to the 

children of George and 

Kathleen Howe

 The children died 

tragically young.

 Aslan top left

 Fledge top right

 Jill Pole riding 

Glimfeather at left 

middle

 The Dawn Treader 

below Glimfeather

 Cair Paravel at right 

middle

 Talking animals at the 

bottom right



Preparing to Leave



The Exit and the Font



The Lewis 

Tombstone

 Both Jack and 

Warnie are buried 

here

 Nov. 22, 1963

 April 9, 1973



Men Must Endure Their Going Hence



Holy Trinity from the Lewis Tombstone


